Lisa M. Hudson
h

From: Kimbrough, Walter <wkimbrough@dillard.edu>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 6:07 PM

To: Lisa M. Hudson

Subject: Re: Request for nominations for the N.O. Civil Service Commission
Attachments: civil service 9-21-2020.pdf

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is unknown, or the message
seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or password. If you believe that this is a phishing
attempt please forward this message to phishing@nola.gov

Hi Lisa-
Last time | promise- | left off the wrong person when submitting the names so this is my final attempt | promise.
Walter

On Fri, Sep 4, 2020 at 9:36 AM Lisa M. Hudson <Imhudson@nola.gov> wrote:

Fabulous! Michelle has been our Chair for several years and we have really appreciated her leadership.

Thank you so much,

Lisa M. Hudson

Personnel Director
Civil Service Department

504-658-3504

From: Walter Kimbrough <wkimbrough@dillard.edu>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 9:17 AM

To: Lisa M. Hudson <|mhudson@nola.gov>

Subject: RE: Request for nominations for the N.O. Civil Service Commission




EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is unknown, or the message
seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or password. If you believe that this is a phishing attempt
please forward this message to phishing@nola.gov

Hi Lisa-

I'am amending my submission. | was under the impression that Michelle Craig was no longer eligible to serve but was
notified today she can serve another term and is interested in continuing. So here is my updated nominations which
still gets me under the September 6% deadline.

Thanks

From: Lisa M. Hudson [mailto:Imhudson@nola.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 1:00 PM

To: WKimbrough@dillard.edu

Cc: KTavlor@dillard.edu

Subject: Request for nominations for the N.O. Civil Service Commission

Dear Dr. Kimbrough:

I apologize for the late notice but it recently came to our attention that the term of Ms. Michelle Craig on the Civil
Service Commission has expired. In accordance with the La. State Constitution, Article X, we are requesting that you
provide the City Council with at least 3 nominees for the Civil Service Commission as soon as possible since we are
rapidly approaching the deadline. However, because of the delayed notice to Dillard and the current circumstances, |
am hopeful that all parties will accept the nominations if Dillard is unable to provide the nominations by the orignal due
date of September 6th.

We appreciate your cooperation in this matter. Please let know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Lisa Hudson



Personnel Director

Civil Service Department

- (504) 658-3504



Office of the President DILLARD UNIVERSITY
2601 Gentilly Boulevard New Orleans, LA 70122

21 September 2020

Paul Harang

Interim Chief of Staff
New Orleans City Council
1300 Perdido Street

New Orleans, LA 70112

RE: DILLARD UNIVERSITY CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION NOMINATIONS
(CORRECTED)

Dear Mr. Harang,

Pursuant to Article X, Section 4 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, please find Dillard

University’s nominees for appointment to the Civil Service Commission below.
* Ruth White Davis

* Joseph Rochelle
* Michelle Craig

Resumes for each candidate have been previously submitted. Should you have questions, please
feel free to contact me at wkimbrough@dillard.edu.

Sincerely,

Ntk

Walter M. Kimbrough,
President

PHONE 504.816.4640| FAX 504.816.4678 | www.dillard.edu



